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DECISION MEMORANDUM 
 

 

TO:  COMMISSIONER ANDERSON 

  COMMISSIONER HAMMOND  

  COMMISSIONER LODGE 

  COMMISSION SECRETARY 

  COMMISSION STAFF 

  LEGAL 

 

FROM: CLAIRE SHARP 

  DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL 

 

DATE: APRIL 25, 2023 

 

SUBJECT: IN THE MATTER ATOMIC WATER WORKS, LLC’S APPLICATION 

FOR A CERTIFICATE OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY; 

CASE NO. ATW-W-23-01.  

 

 On January 31, 2023, Atomic Water Company, LLC, (“Company”) applied to the 

Commission for a Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity (“CPCN”), to provide water 

service in Atomic City, Idaho.   

 On March 9, 2023, the Commission issued a Notice of Application and established a 21-

day intervention period. Order No. 35698. On April 3, 2023, the Commission issued a Notice of 

Parties. There were no intervenors in this case.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

 After conferring with the Company, Staff recommends the Commission issue a Notice of 

Modified Procedure establishing a June 8, 2023, public comment deadline and a June 29, 2023, 

Company reply deadline.  

COMMISSION DECISION 

 Does the Commission wish to issue a Notice of Modified Procedure establishing a June 8, 

2023, public comment deadline and a June 29, 2023, Company reply deadline?  

 

 

__________________________ 

Claire Sharp 

Deputy Attorney General  
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